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Chairman Belter: We'll open the hearing on HB 1276.

Rep. Kim Koppelman: | had a constituent tell me that one of his goals in life was to own my
home free and clear. The good news is that I've accomplished that. The bad news is my tax bill
is now higher than my mortgage payment used to be when | had one. Property taxes are a
problem in our State. HB 1276 seeks to remedy that. It's one of several proposals about how
to deal with the issue of property taxes. | believe that this is a critical solution not only with a
quick fix but also a systemic change going forward so that we attack the problem where it's
happening. Our citizens are suffering from what | call stealth tax increases. The State doesn't
levy property taxes. The State has been sending a lot of money to the local political
subdivisions over the years. Yet, property taxes continue to go up. If one of your constituents,
one of the tax payers of our state goes to their local City Council and says property taxes are
too high. That Commissioner or Councilman can smile at them and say | haven't increased
your property taxes, and they're telling the truth. You can go to the local school board and hear
the same thing, and they’re telling the truth. Yet our tax payers open their tax bills and find out
it's higher than ever. Why? What's going on? We're suffering from stealth tax increases. The

reason by large in most cases, the property taxes are going up as fast because your property
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is worth more. That's normally a good thing, right? Your house is worth more than it was when
you bought it, untit it comes time to pay the tax bill. Then it results in inflation at a rate that
most North Dakotans simply can't afford anymore. | believe that there are two myths being
propagated; myth #1,; the state just isn’'t doing its part. The education funding does make up
the lions share of most of our property taxes. In the last 12 years we've increased funding for
K-12 education from the State of ND by 217 million dolars. My point is the State is doing a
great deal to try to send money not only in K-12 education, but also through other programs to
the local political subdivisions. So why are the property taxes still high? Myth #2; because the
State isn't doing anything or enough, therefore you're local officials have no alternative but to
increase your property taxes. Most local officials are not out there increasing your tax rates. In
fact, many are out there lowering them. Fargo school district announced they were going to
lower the mill levies on property taxes for schools. But, if your home goes up in value, you will
probably pay more. Why? This Bill addresses the why. This Bill stops the runaway stealth tax
increases that our citizens are experiencing without costing the State a penny, without costing
the school districts and cities or other local political subdivisions a penny. Why, because it
doesn't force anybody to lower taxes. It doesn’t send a bunch of money to the school districts.
We are forced in our State to value property at true and full value. And because of that as your
property rises in value, your taxes automatically do as well, unless your local taxing authority
comes in and lowers the miil ievy to try to match that. Often that doesn’t happen. This bill says
it should happen. This Bill will simply cap the rate of increase at 2 percent. The concept is what
we need to take forward. The concept simply says that as your taxes go up, if they're
scheduled to go up more than 2 percent or more than modest rate of inflation, your local taxing
authorities under this Bill would simply have to adjust their taxing structure to the point where it

wouldn’t go up. If they can make a case for why they want to go up at a higher rate, let them
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make that case to the people. That's what the Bill calls for. It establishes some responsibility
for local political subdivisions and puts the ultimate authority for deciding whether taxes ought
to go up at a rate faster than inflation in the hands of the voters. There was a lawsuit years ago
by the Railroad saying there was inequity in the way we tax, and they won. So the State was
forced to force our local political subdivisions to value property at true and full value. So
because we required at the State level, we are partially responsible for those values increasing
so fast and therefore for tax increasing so fast. This would give our local political subdivisions
some direction in that area saying, Ok, we realize property taxes are going up fast, but you
need to help us put a lid on that. My local City Auditor asked me what happens if we add 100
homes to West Fargo next year? Does that mean that we have to take our tax phase from last
year and only add 2% to it and distribute that amount to all of West Fargo? No. There's a
provision in the Bill that says page 1, line 11; if improvements to property have been made
which were not taxable in the previous year, the additional taxable valuation attributable to the
improvements is taxable without regard to the limitation under this subsection. That would
include a new house being built on a vacant lot, adding an addition onto your house, anything
that would add to the valuation based on improvement is not covered by this. On pg. 2, line 1
that if the property was not in the taxing district in the preceding taxable year, however | talked
with Legislative Council about that and just to make sure that there’s not doubt about that point
I have an amendment to adopt to the Bill. (See attachment #1) This would clarify that point.
Representative Kelsh: You referenced sub. Section a; Fargo has an incentive program for
older neighborhoods. If you increase a valuation caused by improvement is not taxable for 5

years. In here it says improvement is taxable without regard.
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Rep. Kim Koppelman: No, it means that the provision that the Bill imposed are not subject to
that kind of a situation. On pg. 1, line14; in Fargo and West Fargo, we exempt property taxes
up to a certain amount for two years on new construction.

Representative Weiler: On pg. 2, line 17; when it goes to a vote of the people, that's better
than 50% threshold?

Rep. Kim Koppelman: Yes. However | certainly would not object to some other provision that
the committee might choose such as a 60% threshold.

Representative Weiler: If it went to a vote of the people and they did need to increase it under
this current Bill, its 2%, and they did need to increase the maximum to 3%. Is that for that 1
year only or is that now it's a 3%.

Rep. Kim Koppelman: The intent is that it would be for that 1 year only, although it would
raise the bars.

Representative Weiler: When | get my tax statement, | can look at next year and it's not
going to be more than 2% higher than it was the previous year? You're saying that every home
cannot be more than 2%?

Rep. Kim Koppelman: That is in section 1, line 7;

Representative Pinkerton: Do you think that West Fargo’'s school district or city governments
are irresponsible in their spending?

Rep. Kim Koppelman: No
Representative Pinkerton: | think that the State has not funded education at the same level
of increased cost. If it doesn't streamline, and if we don’t tax it as the lorum, will we end up with

government regulations?
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Rep. Kim Koppelman: I'm not sure, but this Bill says nothing about education. You can
support this legislation as a way to cap the growth and property taxes for your constituents,
and also support heavy increases in K-12 spending. But this Bill doesn’t control that.
Representative Weiler: Do you know the number increase or the percent increase that we've
had in students in ND over the last two years?

Rep. Kim Koppelman: Yes. It's a 57% increase per school district and 60% increase per
student.

Representative Weiler: So it's an actual decrease in the number of students across the State,
not an increase?

Rep. Kim Koppelman: That's correct.

Chairman Belter: Thank you. Is there further testimony in support of HB12767? Is there any
opposition?

Kevin Glatt; Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer: Testimony in opposition. 'm not against
property tax reform or relief, although | have concerns with HB 1276. (See attachment #2)
Representative Weiler: This Bill says 2%. Can you give me an idea of what percent we
should be looking at?

Kevin Glatt: 'm sorry, | cannot.

Chairman Belter: Thank you. Is there further testimony in opposition?

Kent Costin; Director of Finance from the City of Fargo: Testimony in opposition (See
attachment #3)

Chairman Belter: You stated here that you're overall budget increased 5.3%. What
percentage did the tax increase on an average home? What's the decrease?

Kent Costin: Actually it went down slightly because we lowered our mill levies from 59.25 to

57.25. We had a two mill levy cut. The valuation fees went up. We ended up levying about a
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5% tax increase of which about 3-1/2% on that is related to new bricks and mortar. The tax
rate went down and the amount levied went up slightly.

Representative Brandenburg: You said the mill levies haven't been raised for several years,
in fact, may have even gone down. Do you know how many years that's been?

Kent Costin: At least for the last ten years we’ve not raised our levies. And to answer your
question; Have we taken some of the valuation and | think all governments have been
somewhat guilty of that and that certainly is part of the problem.

Representative Brandenburg: Do you know what your budget was in 1990, compared to
your budget for 2006.

Kent Costin: They've gone up. In our annual financial report we provide a 10 year listing of
our budget. Our rate of growth year over year in our governmental funds, general funds and
service funds is about 6.6% growth per year.

Representative Brandenburg: You've been able to enjoy a 6.6% growth every year for the
last 10 years. That’s 6.6% more dollars working and yet to say that you’ve had no tax increase
or no mill increase and it's really not a fair statement. You work with more dollars because of
the valuation of land. The people haven't found you yet because they don’t understand it.
They've come to us though and asked for tax relief, The issue is that you have many more
dollars to work with because of the valuation of the land, your properties went up and you're
able to take on more dollars. That's why the Bills are here.

Kent Costin: We understand that problem and in my testimony it states that local
governments are hearing the message and we are starting to respond to that.
Representative Brandenburg: The reason | bring that up is because we’re not trying to “over

achieve” as your testimony points out. Property tax relief is what we’re trying to address.




Page 7

House Finance and Taxation Committee
Bill/Resolution No. 1276 A

Hearing Date: 01-30-07 am

Representative Wrangham: In your graph which shows the actual general fund revenues,
education for school funding is not included in it?

Kent Costin: The school district is a completely separate political sub. Some of the education
dollars are shown in the city of Fargo's graph.

Representative Wrangham: On your graph on State grants & revenue at 18%, do you know
what the tread line is on that?

Kent Costin: The tread line over the last 10 years has been a growth. That's largely related to
the changes that were made in the State Aid Formula a few sessions ago. We currently are
distributed four tenths of 1% of the sales tax receipts.

Representative Froseth: Fargo has a two cents savings sales tax?

Kent Costin: We currently have a one percent sales tax. And we have another authorization
which will start in 20089 for that fiscal 1% for infrastructure and the library tax just came off the
authorization. We have been running at about 1-1/2 %. The voters recently approved this 1%
for a 20 year extension for infrastructure.

Representative Froseth: What is the first 1% dedicated to?

Kent Costin: The Fargo Dome is the first 1/2%.

Representative Froelich: Do you have any charts or data that shows the population growth in
the last ten years in a dollar amount? Not the mill levy.

Kent Costin: Are you referring to the dollar amount per capita basis?

Representative Froelich: The total dollar amount from 1996 to last year that shows the total
population growth,

Kent Costin: We have that data but not with me. Fargo has enjoyed a population growth of

2% to 3% year over year and continues to rapidly grow.
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. Representative Pinkerton: Over this 10 year period you've had a 6% rate of growth. Are you
adding miles of streets?
Kent Costin: Surely we've had tane growth and miles of additional streets. A lot of those
dollars are paid for by sales tax and special assessments. The issue that goes with growth is
| gain of costs relating to streets, miles, snow plowing, sweeping the streets, patrolling the
streets and with these come additional costs.
Representative Pinkerton: Actually you're getting 1-1/2% sales tax for city expenses?
Kent Costin: Yes, however, this graph is just the general fund. The City of Fargo currently
does not use any of its sales tax resources in the general fund. They go into capital projects.

Representative Pinkerton: So this chart doesn't include any of your sales tax? You have

|
|
another chart that shows quite a bit of money that’s paid in by folks that live all over the State?
. Kent Costin: Yes, there is significant amount of sales tax flowing in but what I'm saying is
those monies are appropriated by the vote of the people to infrastructure. So it can only be
used for highway construction, road construction, sewer, water projects and support of the
Fargo Dome.
Representative Pinkerton: | still don’t understand this. So this just represents just your
general fund, it doesn’t represent your operating cost to the City as far as infrastructure for
repairing?
Kent Costin: The bricks and mortar are accounted for in capital project funds. But the on-
going operational costs relating to caring for those buildings and streets and such come
through the general fund and that's shown in this graph.

Representative Pinkerton: This chart shows the 54 million dollars for the general fund. Is this

. a quick estimate of what the other chart would show?
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Kent Costin: The City of Fargo’s entire budget is 160 million. The general fund represents
only about a third of that. The utility operations account for about one third of our operations.
The big piece where all the sales tax is flowing into is the capital project fund, which is
probably 50 to 60 million dollars year over year. This is the entire budget of the City of Fargo.
Representative Froseth: You say you can use 27 new employees. Is that maintaining a
balance of ratio employees to the number of residents in Fargo? s the ratio changing to have
more employees per capita?

Kent Costin: The Department has requested 27 additional FTE’s. It's pretty common of their
needs. The City funded only about 9 of those.

Chairman Belter: Is there any further testimony in opposition to HB 12767

Connie Sprynzynatic, ND League of Cities: | just have written testimony from the Mayor of
Williston. (See attachment #4) We have well over 100 Cities that have home rule charters.
And it looks like this Bill cuts the heart out of Cities that have home rule charters. That last
provision of the Bill says it may not be superseded by any provision of home rule charter. So in
those cases where the citizens have already had the vote, taken that step, this seems to cut
the heart out of home rule. What difference full and true value makes in its equation? Let's say
a city shows because of the market, full and true value is a reflection of the market. If the
values are increasing, it simply means that property is selling in that community for a higher
amount of money. If you're going to raise the same amount of dollars, that’s good news. We
have a lot of concerns about how we deal with assessed taxable value.

Chairman Belter: Further testimony in opposition of HB 1276? Any neutral testimony?
Marcy Dickerson, State Supervisor of Assessments and Director of the Property Tax
Division: | just wanted to agree whole heartily with what Mr. Glatt said about the

administration of this Bill. When the limit is being placed on taxes, there are two components to
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your taxes here. That is your values and your mill rights. The interaction of those two in order
to come up in meeting by 2% increase in taxes, | think it's going to take a lot of work, require
more personnel and more computer programming, maybe even more hardware. | think from
the stand point of the work it's going to cause this Bill, it's going to be difficult and quite
expensive to administer.

Chairman Belter: Are there any questions? Is there any other neutral testimony? If not, we'll

close the hearing on HB 1276.
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Chairman Belter opened the hearing on HB 1276. The committee had a discussion on
amending this Bill; cap at 2% amount levied in dollars.

Vice Chairman Drovdal: | would move the amendment, 0101.

Representative Owens: Second it.

Chairman Belter: Any discussion?

Representative Froseth: If 1051 has limited 3-1/2%, so this would conflict with that?
Chairman Belter: Yes. Any other discussion? if not, all those in favor of the proposed
amendments signify by saying aye; the motion carries. What are the committee's wishes?
Representative Brandenburg: | move a Do Not Pass as Amended.

Representative Grande: Second it.

Chairman Belter: Any other discussion? If not will the clerk read the roll; 12-y, 0-n, 2-absent;

Rep. Brandenburg will carry HB 1276. Closed the hearing on HB 1276.
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Testimony to the

House Finance & Taxation Commitiee
presented January 30, 2007

by Kevin J. Glatt

Burleigh County Auditor\Treasurer

Concerning HB1276
~ Chairman Belter and members of the committee, | appear before you to express
my concerns regarding HB1276. B

As the elected Burleigh County Auditor\Treasurer, | know first hand the feelings
the tax payers of Burleigh County have regarding real estate taxes. /too am
concerned with the escalation of property taxes! | applaud the efforts of this
legislative assembly to try and find a solution to this problem.

As a County Treasurer who reguiarly “sits at the front counter” and receipts
property tax payments | am on the “front-line” and personally help many of my
constituents. As County Auditor | have knowledge of how property taxes are
calculated and work closely with many of the local tax authorities as they set their
budgets and estimate property tax needs.

. I am concerned that HB1278 will create a property tax sysiem that will be very'
difficult if not impossible to implement, administer, and explain.

Section 1 of this bill requires the tax calculation down to the individual parcel for
each taxing district. In the City of Bismarck, for example, we have approximately
18,000 tax parcels, six (6) different taxing districts and a total of thirty-seven (37)
different mill levies. After much thought and discussion | do not know how we
could implement the provisions of HB1276 without an increase in staff and
software costs.

Chairman Belter and members of ihe House Finance & Taxation Committee, | am very
concerned that HB1276 will require counties to overhaul or implement new real estate
tax systems and software at significant cost.

it is a nice idea but a very time consuming and costly MANDATE.
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34725/57 McKenZie 138-77 286,113 17.98 5.00 196,07 4.85 5B17 1.89 283.90 3443557
3535/5T Sterling 138-76 661,327 12.10 5.00 183.07 4.68 5817 1.88 278.02 35135587
36/26/5T Dinscoll 136-75 174,806 18.00 5.00 201.25 4.69 5817 1.9% 288.10 362857
IEASIST Dnscotl 138-75 256,436 16.00 5.00 196.07 4.68 5817 1.99 283.52 36/35/5T
I7r2BISW Cromwel 141-78 69,056 16.12 15.24 148.87 4.69 Se17 1.58 24518 Arr2aisw
3295w Cromweli 141-78 140,880 16.12 15.34 217 68 4,69 5817 1.88 37424 IT2Y/SW
3B/01/BI Lincoin 13s-He 7578716 18,38 13.81 24540 4,68 5817 1.94 345585 G8I0BI
an/1/B1 Apple Craek 138-79 1,857,234 7.08 13.91 245 40 4.8Y 5817 1.68 334 22 SE/01/BI
38/38/81 Apple Cresl. 138-78 2,203,167 7.06 13.81 236.15 4,84 S8.17 1.8& 23.07 asfawel
40/323/81 Boyd 138-78 314,288 20,36 13.87 168.40 4.86 58.17 1.88 26852 40/33/8|
41/06/57 Logan 13877 144,801 18.00 5.00 184.66 4.84 5847 1.94 225 410687
4135757 Logan 13877 112,57¢ 1£.00 5.00 186.07 4 85 56.17 1.08 28382 AVEIST
42515 T Tat 136-78 277458 721 5.00 190.07 4.68 5817 1.89 27343 42135157
43/5WISW Estnerving 14378 238,043 2zm 15.34 164.48 4,84 SET 1.96 260,66 AUSWISW
4312815W Estharville 145-78 5578 2501 15,34 148.87 4.68 5817 1.88 251.07 A3/28/5W
45145/B! Missouni 13772 252,002 16.00 13,91 251.93 4,88 5697 1.98 3a8.86 4504 5181
4543348 Telter 137-78 163,640 2513 13.81 169.40 4,689 5817 1.89 273,26 46/33/81
AHBIST Monon 13777 145,980 16.00 .00 i84.66 A.80 56,17 1.8 272.81 A47/UBIST
A47/235T Marlon 132-77 1,138 18.00 5.00 189.40 4.84 58.17 1.99 257.25 47133157
4b06/8T Long Luke 137-76 173,373 24.47 5.00 164 .86 4.89 58.17 1.89 278.96 40/06/ST
51/01/BI Fort Rice 137-80 1,023,544 18.00 13.91 24640 4.88 58617 1.88 345.16 S1/01BI
52SWISW  Crofle 141-78 16,843 15.889 15.34 164,48 4.569 58.17 1.88 280.36 SSWIEW
S229/SW  Crofie 141-79 376,423 1589 1534 217.98 469 58.17 109 313.85 52/20/8W
53/28/5T  Sibley Butie 14077 74,145 16 00 5,00 14887 4.8¢ 5617 1.98 236.72 53128157
5325187 Siuley Butie 14077 122767 16.00 5.00 166.07 4.89 5617 1.99 283,52 S335ET
B4/06/BR Wild Rose 137-75 +77.371 000 4.94 184.86 A1.89 58.17 1.98 254.45 54/08/8R
S4/06/ST Wild Rkose 13775 15.878 0.00 4.00 164,66 4.688 58.17 1.48 254.51 54106:5T
L4 J2BIBR Wikl Rosa 13775 40,144 Q.00 4.94 201.25 4.68 58,17 1.8% 271.04 54/26/8R
LLiDi4B1 City af Lincoln -~ CL-01-B) 2,774 603 74.01 13.41 248.40 4.00 58.17 1.98 40877 CLo1/BI
8.29 PK
CRISWISW  City ol Regan  CR-SW-5wW 21,422 80.06 15.34 164,48 4.69 5617 1.89 354.73 CRISVISW
Cwiza/Icw Cily ol Wing CW-25-CW 91,280 11872 5.00 146.57 4.69 58.17 1.99 338.44 CWrBiICw
SVUSWISW  South Wilon SW-3W-S5W 186,510 B1.12 1534 164 44 4.00 58.17 1.89 32048 SwISwiIsw
1588 FK

tatlan Haakenson, Bismaick, North Dakota
5ol Johnson, Bisimarck, North Dakoia
Claus Lembke, Bisrnarclk, Morlh Dakalz
Doug Schoner, Baldwin, Horth Dakota
Jerry Woodcox, Bisinarnck, Morlh Dakata

PROGRESSIVE BURLEIGH

Kewin J. Glatt, County Audiar/Treasurar
Sua G. Finneman, Direcior of Tax Equalization
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Sieiner
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Schrunk
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Fiorencs Lake
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Theima
Glenview
Glanview
Glenview
Chnasiania
Cnristiania
Lyman
Richmond
Clear Lake
Clear Lake
Clear Lake
Harriet
Hamia| -
Lein

Lein
Riverviaw
Burat Creek
Naughton
MNaughton
Frances
Frances
Feek Hill
Rock Hill
Wing

Hay Creek
Gibbs
Gibbs
Menokan
MeKenzie
McKenzie
Stering
Driscoli
Dnscoll
Cromwell
Cromwell
Lincoin
Appia Creal:
Anpla Cresk
Bayd

Logan
Logan

Tah
Estherville
Estherville
Missouri
Talter
Monon
Morton
Long Lake
Fart Rice
Crofte
Crofle
Sibley Butie
Sibley Butte
Wild Rose
Wild Rose
Wwild Rose
City of Lincoin

City of Regan
City of Wing
South Wilton




BURLEIGH COUNTY LEVIES, 2006

MILLS LEVIES IM
DOLLERS CiTY OF BISMARCK : CITY OF LINCOLN:
STATE : General Fund . 57 .30 £,59% D57 General Fund 38.00 105,435
Siate Medical Center 1.00 163 BBE Building Constiuction 3.69 585 365 Sacial Secutity £.28 23,279
Sosial Security 4.9 T4E 221 Pension 5.00 12,873
COUNTY Forastry 259 388,412 Planming 1.00 z175
General Fund 28.35 Library §5.02 1,352,694 insurante 5.00 12673
Roed & Bridge 0.25 Employee Penston 5 8B BE1.801 Building Construction 5.00 12,672
‘ 28 80 Folize Pension 4.23 634,257 Special #s5E55MERts 9.62 26,642
Fireman Fension 1.88 248,053 Foresly 2.00 35,548
SPECIAL COUNTY : Fublc Transponation 3.00 449,838 74.01 205,34¢
Insurance u4r 91 5497 Special Deficiency 1.00 145,966
Special Assessment i1 21,438 Lealy Spurge/eed Control 0.3 58,487 CITY GF WING:
Job Dreveloprment 0.47 51,597 94.37 14,152,301 General Fund 57.81 B,g29
Sodial Security 2.68 Social Security 2181 2.000
Veterans Service Office 078 Club Fire Protection Service 26,46 14,595 118.72 10,929
Adveriising 0.20 Tax Increment Valuation 3,085 810 1,359,431
Water Resource District 1.40 CITY OF REGAN:
County Agent 1.10 BISMARCK PARK DISTRICT; General Fund B0.29 2522
Senior Citizens 1.02 General Fund o 20.80 2,115 285 Insurance B.15 258
Comprehensive Health énsurance 234 Park & Recreational Facilities 4.89 748,351 Advedising 1.62 51
Jail Construction & Maintenance Q.50 Special Assessmenls £.99 1,346,195 80.06 2,830
Soil Conservation 0.58 113,035 Social Secunty 2.39 358,419
Soctal Welfars 15.62 3102818 Pension 1.60 239,946 CITY OF WIL.TON:
) 27.57 5373064 3877 5E14.166  General Fund 36.00 7,087
Special Assessments 10.20 1,802
Garrisen Diversion Conservancy District 1.00 144 BBE LINGOLH PARK DISTRICT; Social Securily .86 1,839
General Fund 8.03 22,280 Insurance 306 571
Wead Board 169 B, 285 Social Security 026 721 61.1z 13,389
Lincary 5.00 175 668 529 23,001
County Park 068 28,853 RURAL FIRE DISTRICTS:
E.6E 238,035 WILTON PARK DISTRICT: Sterling 5.00 16,009
Generat Fund 10.00 1,865 Bismarck 13.91 499,790
Parke & Recrzational Facilities 068 163 477 Special Assessmisnls 5.BB 1,067 Hraddock 4.94 561
15.86 2,982 Willon 6.14 21,583
Wing 5.00 10,783
WILTON AMBULANGE DISTRICT: 9.20 az 217
SGHOOL BISTRICT LEVIES
School Sinking High High Total
District Taxable and Schoot Schoa! Total Tax
Number Schoo! District Value General Inferest Buitding Transporiaiion Tuition Mills Levy
1 Bismarck 181,815,187 22847 §.2% 18.00 24840 45,177,796
(City of Linccln, Glenview, Riverview,
Burni Creek, Naughton, Hay Creek, Gibbs,
Apple Creek, Lincoln & Fort Rice)
' HMB  Hazelion-Maffi 557,683 15264 24.62 7.20 184.68 110,368
M9 eClusky 1,706 174,73 @41 184.14 314
TG Tutlle 21,579 171.40 171.40 3,809
25 Haughton 286,333 167.64 167.64 48,001
2 Steele-Dawson 477,217 161.23 30.02 10.00 201.23 96,040
28 Wing 2,196,493 14143 7.74 148,57 326,992
29 Baldwin BBO,EZ5 136.24 81.74 217.95 182,002
X Mencken 1,275,945 166.26 3.4 189.40 216,146
35 Sterling 2,123,700 166.69 14.69 14.69 196.07 416,284
39 Apple Creel 2292197 8927 146,88 238.1% 546,125
45 tAanning 253 003 21494 31.99 251.93 63.487
cone R = ans a0 48T an 57 1R4 AR 4R R7N
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City of Fargo — Testimony on HB 1276

Honorable Chairman Beiter, and House members of the Finance and Taxation
Committee, my name is Kent Costin, Director of Finance from the City of Fargo. |
would like to take a brief moments give you some insights from Fargo on the impact of

HB 1276 to our local government.

Over the past several weeks City officials have been evaluating the impact of many bills
addressing property tax reform and reduction. It feels like legislators are attempting 1o
“overachieve” in their efforts on local property tax reform. By our last count there were
eight bills introduced all focusing on various facets of the how properties are valued, how

taxes are levied, and how they might be capped in the future.

Our City Commissioners support a focused effort on funding efforts directed to education
as an important first step in true property reduction. A meaningful and sustainable
appropriation of funds to local schools will have the greatest impact to local taxpayers. 1
would also suggest that the problem of high property taxes is something that has taken a
long time to surface, and 1 would also suggest that it is not something that can be cured
effectively by placing caps on our revenue streams. The magnitude that Cities have on
the overall tax burden is much less than that of local school districts. Currently, the City
of Fargo’s mill levy is 12% of the consolidated tax levy and has remained stable for the

past several years. We have not been abusing our tax levy authority locally. Again, |
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would suggest that there is a great amount of work to do for property tax reform and

school funding.

We poll our citizens from time to time on their overall satisfaction levels with the
governmental services provide by the City of Fargo. Based upon the last survey results
85% of our citizens felt that the City was providing good (36.8%) or very good (47.7%)
services, which is a very high rating, especially for a governmental unit. The City has a
broad range of responsibilities in providing services to the public. Some of our services
generate revenue, while many others do not. Those operations that do not produce
revenues are subsidized by property tax or other revenue sources. Property taxes are the
largest and most stable revenue source in our General Fund budget. While accounting
for about 24% of our overall General Fund revenue, this important revenue source helps

us maintain budgets at levels adequate to provide the much needed community services.

Our budget cycle begins each year in May and continues until October with the passage
of a final budget. Let me share with you just a few of the actual comments that [
journaled last year during the budget development process.

6/2/200 -600(, 's eorrect)

Updated state intergovernmental revenue projections using Cityscan magazine guidance from the
ND League of Cities. State aid and Municipal Highway funds is up about 5%, cigarette tax down
12%, and all others about the same as previous years. Overall increase from the growth in state

intergovernmental revenues is $340,000.



47 6/12/20010‘

48 Updated property tax levy projections using a growth in milf levy for the share of 2007 increase
49  related to new building permit growth in valuation. City Assessor shows a 9.3% increase in the

50  value of a mill. Permits growth represents a 3.4% increase. Updated all collection figures using

51 the 3.4% growth assumption. Total mills calculated dropped from 59.25 in 2005 payable 2006 to
32 56.15 in preliminary 2006 payable 2007. Change in budgeting technique based upon focal

53 commitment to lower property taxes. These numbers may have o be updated if the newly elected
54  Mayor feels that this method is not acceptable. Total dollars levied last year were $ 14,465,362

55  vs. $14,957,184 in 2007 which computes to 3.4% growth in tax collections.
56  6/13/200

57  Discussed budget goals with Mayor Furness. 5% growth target with goal of a two mill tax levy

58 reduction.

59  6/27/200

60  Received health insurance renewal report from AON. Projected premium increase is 3.7% for
61 2007 per their analysis. Report includes benchmarking data and comparisons to other

62  governmental units. This is a break from the double digit inflation incurred in previous fiscal
63  years.

64  6/27/200

65  Updated all personnel services requests into the budget spreadsheet. Verified pay levet and
66 syncronized with our pay scale and related benefits. 27 new employees requested on first draft

67  foratotal of $1,405,000 in proposed positions.

68  7/5/200%

69  Posted updated personnel cost projections for next year. Cost for step increases =$392,000,
70 cost ofﬂéOLA for existing staff $1.2 million, and overall employer cost for health insurance rate

71 increase is $355,000.

s Lost oF Living Adiystrent - COLA
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7/5/2007, Updated the other services summary spreadsheet that shows operating line item

increases by Division. Overail total exceeds $1,000,000 for 2007. This listing will be used by the

budget team to make the final funding decisions

7/27/200%

Received vehicle replacement funding list. Significant increase in number of units requested and
the overall cost of large units. Total units requested exceeds normal budget levels by about $1.2
million. Consider critical replacements only or lease purchase to normalize this budget spike.

Consider dedication of year end resources in budget message.
8/1/200

Reviewed energy consumption levels. Budgets raised $440,000 in 2006 budget, from $817,000
to $1,250,000, because of rising fuel costs. Mid year budget review of actual usage suggests _ f I'Fl()aod"

that the 2006 budget adjustment should be adequate in 2007 assuming stable fue! prices. aq

—

9/12/200

2007 budget public hearing held at the City Commission meeting. No public comments either
written or oral presented to the City Auditor's Office. Commission passed the budget as

presented, total $ 158,809,858, a 5.3% overall increase.

I share this information with you intentionally so that you can get a feel for what local

officials are challenged with cach year as budgeting is completed. Many factors and

variables go into the development of a budget and an annual assessment of our service

levels is always included.

This past year we were successful in curbing budget growth as the final budget was the
lowest increase in recent past (5.3% overall). Local governmental officials are an

important part of property tax control and we submit that it is the local officials that are




. 98  best charged with setting tax collection levels. Needs vary widely across the State and a
99  “one size fits all” formula will not be in the best interest of taxpayers, in the long run.
100 Over time as revenues are restricted, services will gradually erode or become insufficient
101 and larger more difficult issues will soon evolve that may ultimately take a large amount
102 of resources to correct than saved with the recommended caps.
103
104  If property tax revenues are restricted though State efforts, we would urge legislators to
105  consider a corresponding increase in other types of revenue, such as state aid to Cities
106  funded by sales tax they help create, or other forms of aid. Most of the bills being
107  considered are lacking in this area and will put Cities in a serious budget bind.
108

. 109 Another troublesome part of this bill is an attempt to freeze tax increases at the parcel
110 level. Parcel based limits would be very difficult to administer, would require changes in
111 valuation processes and would create greater inequities than currently exist. There may
112 be some City or County Assessor’s in the group that will provide testimony on this issue.
113
114 A graphical of General Fund revenue and expenditures for our most recently audited
115  financial report is attached along with a long term mill levy graph of taxing entities for
116  your reference.
117
118  Fargo City Commissions support a DO NOT PASS recommendation on this bill.

119  Preservation of Home Rule Charter control of local finances is essential.



120 Thank you for this opportunity to speak on this bill. T would be happy to answer any

121 questions that you may have about our testimony.




CITY OF FARGO, ND
2005 ACTUAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES

Transfers from other
funds (Utilities etc)
$6,434,393
12%

Property Taxes
$11,978,272
21%

Interest & Miscellaneous
$2 296,345
4%

Fines $2,502,529
5%

Franchise Tax

$3,818,096

7%

Fees for Services ;
$9,517,173 Licenses $981,717
17% 2%
Building Permits

$2,032,899

4%

Federal Grants
$3,809,461
7%

Local Grants $1,391,721
3%

State Grants & Revenue
Sharing $9,638,677
18%

Source: Audited CAFR 2005 Total Expenditure $54,401,283




CITY OF FARGO, ND
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION - 2005 ACTUALS

Transfer to Other Funds
$3,971,883
7%

Capital Outlay
(Buildings & Equipment)
$1,040,783 2%

Public Works
$7,279,398
13% )
Public Safety
$20,877 489
38%

Public Transit
$2,551,068
5%
Urban Redevelopment
$23,940 0.04%

General Support :
$1,110,807 - e
2% )
Recreation & Culture
$2,478,464
5%

Public Health & Welfare
$6,601,114
12% Administration
$8,793,027
16%

2005 General Fund Expenditures total $54,727 973
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